
 

Board of Public Works Agenda 
March 26, 2019 

AGENDA      
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS MEETING 
Tuesday, March 26, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works minutes of February 28, 2019. 

 
3. Resolution #19-04 - STH 60 Shared Use Path – Coffeeville to Eagle Drive. 

 
4. Proposal to replace Jackson Dr & STH 60 Informational Sign.  
 
5.     Review of 2018 Jackson Water Utility Consumer Confidence Report.  
 
6. Review of Quotes for replacement of Make-up Air Units at WWTF. 
 
7. Review of Quotes on creating a yard waste and drop-off site. 
 
8. Review of Quotes for Service Body for new Water Utility Service Truck. 

 
9. Discussion of Village Informational Signs. 
 
10. Director of Public Works Report. 
 
11. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 
 
12. Adjourn. 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 
the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 



 

February 26, 2019 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, February 26, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Dan Leonard, Tr. Lippold, Tr. Malcolm, Gloria 
Teifke, and Scott Thielmann. 

 Also present:  Tr. Kurtz. 
 Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther, and Jilline Dobratz. 
 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of January 29, 2019. 
 Motion by Tr. Malcolm, second by Scott Thielmann to approve the Board of Public 

Works minutes of January 29, 2019.          
 Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
 Member Gloria Teifke arrived at 7:03 p.m. after Item #2. 
 
3. STH 60 Path – Coffeeville to Eagle Drive - Update. 

Brian Kober introduced Jeremy Hinds from Key Engineering Group Ltd.  Mr. Hinds 
presented an update on the Coffeeville Connection Trail.  The trail is about 2,200 feet 
long extending from Coffeeville, east along the south side of State Highway 60, to Eagle 
Drive.  The trail is 10 feet wide and will consist of 4 inches of asphalt on top of 9 inches 
of base aggregate.  The 2019 Grant submittal deadline is May 1st.  Grant award 
notification will be late September or early October.  Next month a resolution will be on 
the agenda to submit for the WDNR Stewardship and Recreational Trail grant.  Mr. 
Kober stated they will work with Cedar Corporation to incorporate the Public Safety 
Building Project with the path project.  Kelly Valentino, Park and Recreation Director,  
will be giving a presentation on Thursday, February 28, 2019 at Plan Commission on the 
new Pedestrian Plan for Washington County.  John Walther commented that they have 
prioritized areas around Jackson.  This an update only so no motion is necessary.  

 
4. Review of Quotes for Well #6 Inspection. 

Brian Kober stated this is an 8-year inspection process.  Three bids were received with 
the lowest bid from Water Well Solutions for $9,550.00.  Water Well Solutions listed the 
work in 5 steps.  The recommendation is to use Water Well Solutions again as they 
inspected Well #3 last year.  Gloria Teifke asked when this would be done.  Mr. Kober 
commented in May or June this year.  This is just for the inspection and there will be 
additional costs after depending on what is found. 
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Brian Heckendorf to recommend Budget & Finance 
and Village Board approval of Water Well Solutions to inspect Well #6 in an amount not 
to exceed $9,550.00. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
  

 



 

February 26, 2019 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

5. Laurel Springs Subdivision Addition 1 – Phasing Proposal.  
Brian Kober explained the development has been revised and will be developed in two 
phases.  The plan is to have a 10-foot path starting at Creekside Dr then north to Cedar 
Creek Road along Jackson Drive; then a 5-foot paved shoulder along the road all the 
way to the opening of the subdivision on Cedar Creek Road.  Jackson Drive and Cedar 
Creek Road improvements will be done during Phase II (the first phase) of the 
development.    
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold recommends Village Board approve Laurel 
Springs Subdivision Addition 1 – Phasing Proposal. 
Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 
6. Discussion on Creating a Yard Waste and Drop-Off Site. 

Brian Kober showed a map of the potential site for yard waste and drop-off at the west 
side of the building.  Chair Olson asked if there would be different segments for bags, 
brush, and an area for wood chips.  Mr. Kober stated the wood chip pile would be when 
they first come in the yard and people could take it for free.  The drop-off site is an 
alternative for residents, supplementing Street Operations.  Brian Kober commented he 
is waiting for quotes to come back regarding yard swipe cards.  The camera is already 
at the building.  More information will be provided next month. 

 
7. Discussion of Village Informational Signs. 

Brian Kober gave an update on the location of the signs and the wording on the eight 
signs.  He is waiting for a quote from Lange Enterprises and will bring this back next 
month for approval.  The Village needs permission from the DOT and Washington 
County for sign placement.  Usually on State Highways the County puts up all signs.  Tr. 
Lippold questioned the sign with 9 items on it as it could be too many items.   
 

8. Director of Public Works report. 
Brian Kober gave the report.  Spring clean up day is Saturday, April 27th from 9:00 a.m. 
to 12:00 p.m.  They will figure out a future date for a DPW Open House.  Spring 
Chipping and Bag Pick-up will start April 29th and then each Monday until May 28th.  
Fall season will start October 7th until November 25th.  The salt supply is being 
monitored.   
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to place the Director of Public Works 
report on file and to approve the Spring clean-up and chipping/bag pick up dates. 

 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
 9. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board. 
 None 
 
10.  Adjourn. 
 Motion by Scott Thielmann by, second by Dan Leonard to adjourn. 
 Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 7:54 p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 

Village Clerk/Treasurer 



RESOLUTION #19-04 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
A RESOLUTION FOR OUTDOOR RECREATION AIDS FOR THE 
VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin is interested in 
acquiring or developing lands for public outdoor recreation purposes as described in the 
application; and 
 
WHEREAS, financial aid is required to carry out the project; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Jackson, Washington County, 
Wisconsin, has budgeted a sum sufficient to complete the project or acquisition; and 
 
HEREBY AUTHORIZES the Director of Public Works to act on behalf of the Village 
of Jackson to: 

 
 Submit an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
 for any financial aid that may be available; 
 
 Submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting documentation 
 within 6 months of project completion date; 
 
 Submit signed documents; and take the necessary action to undertake, direct and 
 complete the approved project. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Jackson will comply with State 
and/or Federal rules for the programs to the general public during reasonable hours 
consistent with the type of facility; and will obtain from the State of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources or the National Park Service approval in writing before 
any change is made in the use of the project site. 
 
 

Introduced by: _______________           Seconded by:_______________                     
                                               
 
 
Vote:         Aye           Nay   Passed and Approved: _______________     
                                                         
            
      ______________________________ 
      Michael E. Schwab, Village President 
 
 
Attest: ______________________________                                              
 Jilline S. Dobratz, Village Clerk 
 



 
 
 
Proof of Posting: 
 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the 
Village Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village. 
 
 
_________________________    ________________ 
Village Official      Date 
 
 
 







      CLIENT:        JOB LOCATION:

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
PO BOX 637
JACKSON WI 53037
 
 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
PO BOX 637
JACKSON WI 53037
 
REQUESTED BY: BRIAN KOBER

Appleton Sign Company proposes to do the following for your consideration and approval:

 1         QUOTE #12380 $17,966.06 $17,966.06
PROVIDE AND INSTALL QTY (2) WATCHFIRE 16MM 29" x 6' 3" FULL COLOR MESSAGE
CENTERS FOR EXISTING SIGN. REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING MESSAGE CENTERS
INCLUDED.

SUB TOTAL:   $17,966.06

ESTIMATED SALES TAXES:        $0.00

                                                     TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT:        $17,966.06

The proposal amount does not include sales tax, permits, obtainment fees, engineering, primary wiring, or final electrical connection unless 
specifically stated.   All signs are wired at 120 volts unless otherwise specified in writing.  For wall signs, it is the Client’s responsibility to provide 
access behind the wall for wiring and bringing the primary power within 10’ of the sign location unless specified in writing.

PAYMENT TERMS:  75.0% down payment is required, balance due upon installation.

We accept Visa, Mastercard and Discover credit card payments. There will be a 3.5% convenience fee added to each credit card 
transaction. 

Sign project will be placed into production after receipt of all of the following:  1) signed proposal acceptance, 2) signed drawing approval, 3) down 
payment, and 4) permit approval.  Approximately one week after receipt of these requirements, an estimated completion date will be communicated to 
the Client.

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications will be executed only upon written change order(s), and will become an extra charge, to be paid 
by the Client, over and above the proposal amount.

Supplemental permits, if required by municipalities, are not reflected in this proposal.  If applicable, and procured for Client by Appleton Sign Company, 
permit(s) will be billed at cost plus an applicable obtainment/processing fee in addition to the total proposal amount above.

Permit(s) to be obtained by (check one):    Client (CLIENT INITIALS__________)     OR      Appleton Sign Company (CLIENT INITIALS__________)    

This proposal does not become effective until signed and dated by Appleton Sign Company and may be withdrawn if not accepted within sixty (60) days.  
Appleton Sign Company shall also be entitled to withdraw any proposal presented in error if evidence of a typographical, pricing and/or similar error is 
discovered that would significantly change the scope of work, price or other material portion of the proposal.  In such instance as a proposal is 
withdrawn, Appleton Sign Company shall present a revised proposal.  Client has no obligation to accept any revised proposal.

The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  Appleton Sign Company is authorized to do 
the work as specified.  Payment will be made in accordance with the terms above.

 

PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 29563
Proposal Date: 03/19/19
Customer #: 82
Page: 1 of 3



COMPANY INITIALS _______ CLIENT INITIALS _______

ACCEPTED BY: _____________________________________________ TITLE: __________________________

  
SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________ DATE: __________________________

SALES CONSULTANT:  ________________________________________ DATE: __________________________

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Both parties hereto agree and understand that the title to said sign, together with all property furnished pursuant to this Agreement, shall remain in Appleton Sign 
Company’s possession until paid for in full.  It is further agreed and understood that until this Agreement is paid in full, that said sign, together with any additions 
thereto, shall at all times be deemed personal property and shall not by reason of attachment or connection to any realty be deemed or become a fixture of 
appurtenance to such realty.  Said sign shall be servable and removable from any realty in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.

2. The Client shall have full responsibility for any parts and materials on its premises, or premises that Client will be occupying, and for the value of all services 
provided by Appleton Sign Company in respect thereto.  At all times subsequent to delivery of any parts and materials to premises, the Client shall be fully liable 
for any damage or loss, whether or not said parts and materials are covered by insurance, and will not affect the rights of Appleton Sign Company to enforce the 
purchase price then unpaid.

3. The Client shall secure all necessary permits from the building owner, and/or others whose permission is required for the installation of the sign and said Client 
shall be liable for any obstruction of delivery due to delay in obtaining such permission, and if Client executes this contract of sales without ever obtaining 
permission from party or parties necessary for the installation of said sign, then Client purchases same and is bound to the terms and conditions of this contract as 
though Client had obtained said permission and Client agrees to relieve Appleton Sign Company from any liability for its failure within ten (10) days of delivery to 
erect or install said sign.

4. All sizes, dimensions, and elevations as shown on drawing(s) are an approximation only and are subject to variation based upon field measurements and standard 
component dimensions.  Client agrees to provide service feed wire of suitable capacity and approved to location of display in advance of installation, and make 
connection thereof to display.

5. During the period in which construction and erection of said sign is in progress, Appleton Sign Company agrees to have its workers covered by worker’s 
compensation insurance and further agrees to carry liability and property damage insurance covering injuries to or death of persons and damage to property as a 
result of accidents for which Appleton Sign Company is responsible.  Insurance certificates will be furnished upon request.

6. Appleton Sign Company shall not be held responsible for delays due to accidents, strikes, war, natural disasters, inclement weather, or any other delays beyond our 
control.

7. When pier drilling is necessary, Appleton Sign Company will contact Digger’s Hotline to locate public utilities. Location of private utilities is the sole responsibility of 
the Client. In the event poor ground conditions are encountered in the drilling process, to the point where special equipment is required, the Client may incur 
additional charges.

8. In the event building, soil, underground, or overhead conditions or obstructions are encountered which impair installation of said sign, Client agrees to pay for all 
additional costs of installation attributed to such conditions or obstructions.

9. Appleton Sign Company will make repairs to walls, roof, and roof coverings opened by Appleton Sign Company during installation of said sign.  In making such 
repairs, Appleton Sign Company does not assume responsibility for re-bonding of roof covering installed by others.

10. All materials are to be as specified or of similar quality.  All work will be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.  Appleton Sign 
Company provides a limited warranty on sign products.  This warranty covers ballasts, transformers, and original workmanship for one (1) year from the original 
invoice date.  Labor to replace ballasts and transformers will be warranted for ninety (90) days from the original invoice date.  Lamps of any type and the labor to 
replace those lamps will be warranted for ninety (90) days from the original invoice date.  This warranty excludes all damages caused by natural acts or vandalism.  
Unless otherwise agreed in writing, all warranties are null and void if final invoice is not paid within forty five (45) days from invoice date and/or if any 
service/maintenance work is performed and/or modifications are made to sign(s) or component(s) by any company or agent other than Appleton Sign Company. 

PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 29563
Proposal Date: 03/19/19
Customer #: 82
Page: 2 of 3



COMPANY INITIALS _______ CLIENT INITIALS _______

11. Upon default for the payment of any sums herein agreed, Appleton Sign Company may, at its option, declare the balance fully due and payable without further 
notice to Client; and Client agrees to pay interest on said balance, when declared due at the rate of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance, 18% annual rate. Client 
further agrees to pay all reasonable costs of collection of said balance incurred by Appleton Sign Company, including reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs.

12. This document constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding between both parties and shall not be considered modified, altered, changed, or amended in 
any respect except as provided herein, unless in writing and signed by the duly authorized officers, employees, or owners of each party.

13. The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provision of this Agreement shall not affect any other remaining provision(s) hereof and this Agreement shall 
be construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable provision(s) were omitted.

14. Both parties agree that any suits brought pursuant to this Agreement shall be brought in the courts of Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

PROPOSAL
Proposal #: 29563
Proposal Date: 03/19/19
Customer #: 82
Page: 3 of 3



DEPOSIT INVOICE
Invoice #: DP29563
Invoice Date: 03/19/19
Customer #: 82
Page: 1 of 1

      SOLD TO:       JOB LOCATION:

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
PO BOX 637
JACKSON WI 53037
 
 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
PO BOX 637
JACKSON WI 53037
 
REQUESTED BY: BRIAN KOBER

PLEASE PAY THIS DEPOSIT AMOUNT: $13,474.55

1 QUOTE #12380 $17,966.06 $17,966.06
PROVIDE AND INSTALL QTY (2) WATCHFIRE 16MM 29" x 6' 3" FULL COLOR MESSAGE
CENTERS FOR EXISTING SIGN. REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXISTING MESSAGE CENTERS
INCLUDED.

--------------------
S U B   T O T A L $17,966.06

 
ESTIMATED SALES TAXES $0.00

TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT $17,966.06

*** FINAL INVOICE AMOUNT MAY VARY UPON COMPLETION ***
Proposal amount based on planned-for materials and equipment.  Final price may vary
based on soil conditions, readiness of the site for all signs at once, clear unhindered access
to the site, no union-related costs, freight, rush projects, additional repairs, etc.
No electrical work, hookup, engineering or inspections of any kind are included or implied.

We accept Visa, Mastercard and Discover credit card payments. There will be a 3.5%
 convenience fee added to each credit card transaction. 

 

ORDERED BY PO NUMBER SALES CONSULTANT ORDER DATE PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE

BRIAN KOBER Monica Schneider 03/15/19 75.0% Due Upon Receipt 06/01/19

QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

























































































 
 1 

Public Works Report 
March 26, 2019 
 
Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 
Year 2017 
January  Avg. Flow 1.230 MGD     Min. Flow 979,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.606 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.204 MGD  Min. Flow 926,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.141 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.559 MGD  Min. Flow 1.09 MGD  Max. 2.398 MGD 
April  Avg. Flow 1.552 MGD  Min. Flow 1.049 MGD  Max. 2.446 MGD 
May  Avg. Flow 1.392 MGD  Min. Flow 666,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.588 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.283 MGD  Min. Flow 763,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.429 MGD  
July  Avg. Flow 1.225 MGD  Min. Flow 879,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.711 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.049 MGD  Min. Flow 750,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.414 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 870,300 g.p.d. Min Flow 714,000 g.p.d. Max.  1.132 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 953,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 563,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.257 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 886,967 g.p.d. Min. Flow 729,000 g.p.d. Max. 1,154 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 835,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.074 MGD 
 
Year 2018 
January  Avg. Flow 893,258 g.p.d.     Min. Flow 693,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.541 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.072 MGD  Min. Flow 651,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.476 MGD 
March  Avg. Flow 1.011 MGD  Min. Flow 702,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.365 MGD   
April  Avg. Flow    
May  Avg. Flow 1.577 MGD  Min. Flow 982,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.807 MGD 
June  Avg. Flow 1.053 MGD  Min. Flow 703,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.422 MGD 
July  Avg. Flow 942,871 g.p.d. Min. Flow 699,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 
August  Avg. Flow 1.342 MGD  Min. Flow 700,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.93 MGD 
September Avg. Flow 1.608 MGD  Min. Flow 1.07 MGD  Max. 3.47 MGD 
October  Avg. Flow 1.540 MGD  Min. Flow 960,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.67 MGD 
November Avg. Flow 1.268 MGD  Min. Flow 940,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.12 MGD 
December Avg. Flow 1.218 MGD  Min. Flow 880,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.82 MGD 
 
Year 2019 
January  Avg. Flow 1.270 MGD     Min. Flow 900,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.660 MGD 
February Avg. Flow 1.229 MGD  Min. Flow 850,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.980 MGD 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 
2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 
2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 
2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 
2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
2016 Total Pumpage 254,531,000 gallons 2017 Total Pumpage 251,387,000 gallons 
 

Year 2017 
Jan.  Avg. 630,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 771,000 gals. Total 19,552,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 640,790 g.p.d.  Highest Day 885,000 gals Total 17,942,000 gallons 
March Avg. 611,520 g.p.d.  Highest Day 691,000 gals Total 18,957,000 gallons 
April Avg. 703,070 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.173 MGD Total 21,092,000 gallons 
May Avg. 683,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 988,000 gals Total 21,186,000 gallons 
June Avg. 762,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.044 MGD Total 22,867,000 gallons 
July Avg. 730,580 g.p.d.  Highest Day 953,000 gals Total 22,648,000 gallons 
August  Avg. 745,900 g.p.d.  Highest Day 903,000 gals Total 23,123,000 gallons 
Sept      Avg. 738,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 996,000 gals Total 22,145,000 gallons 
Oct       Avg. 716,100 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.055 MGD Total 22,199,000 gallons  
Nov     Avg. 646,500 g.p.d.  Highest Day 783,000 gals Total 19,395,000 gallons 
Dec Avg. 654,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 754,000 gals. Total 20,281,000 gallons 
 
Year 2018 
Jan.  Avg. 674,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 831,000 gals. Total 20,916,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 660,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 762,000 gals. Total 18,503,000 gallons 
March Avg. 646,810 g.p.d.  Highest Day 784,000 gals. Total 20,051,000 gallons 
April Avg. 656,300 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.122 MGD Total 19,689,000 gallons 
May Avg. 682,065 g.p.d.  Highest Day 840,000 gals. Total 21,144,000 gallons 
June Avg. 694,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 891,000 gals. Total 20,838,000 gallons 
July Avg. 759,160 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.172 MGD Total 23,534,000 gallons 
August Avg. 728,450 g.p.d.  Highest Day 963,000 gals. Total 22,582,000 gallons 
Sept Avg. 605,200 g.p.d.  Highest Day 842,000 gals. Total 18,156,000 gallons 
Oct Avg. 619,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 896,000 gals. Total 19,199,000 gallons 
 
Year 2019 
Jan.  Avg. 638,230 g.p.d.  Highest Day 791,000 gals. Total 19,785,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 605,820 g.p.d.  Highest Day 758,000 gals. Total 16,9630,00 gallons 
 
Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 
g.p.m.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 3 

 
WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 
 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 
2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 
2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47 2016 $220,473.17 
2017     $232,358.23 2018 $245,767.74       

 
2017  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,287,450                          10,500    57,100           $11,503.39 
Feb  1,358,400           28,500             1,750    78,550 $13,361.76 
March  1,678,850           22,000           28,100  174,900 $18,967.89 
April  1,581,350              35,600  320,900 $21,306.63 
May  1,745,550              51,150  394,600 $25,002.63 
June  1,664,600              38,700  321,950 $22,081.26 
July  1,599,070              33,100  230,150 $19,070.78 
August  1,669,850              35,100  273,850 $20,774.14 
September 1,430,000              37,350  248,125 $18,422.13 
October  1,710,550              64,200 454,850 $26,768.38 
November 1,541,700              50,150 353,050 $22,395.00 
December 1,174,400              13,700 127,250 $12,539.26  
 
2018  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,627,400                          2,250    70,400           $14,055.51 
Feb  1,632,750              1,750    69,850 $14,061.88 
March  1,589,150              6,450  197,600 $17,943.45 
April  1,451,750            16,750  234,400 $18,227.75 
May  1,849,700            21,050 354,100 $24,597.35 
June  1,636,850            38,900 351,450 $23,631.55  
July  1,662,650            37,150 230,750 $20,741.70 
August  1,861,850            58,650 315,400 $25,419.05 
September 1,510,000            37,000 249,500 $19,982.50 
October  1,676,000            38,000 462,900 $26,690.50 
November 1,433,250            29,500 397,100 $22,721.00 
December 1,481,500            13,550 209,350 $17,695.50  
 
2019  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  
Jan  1,230,000                          2,000    77,700           $11,872.50 
Feb  1,432,250              1,000    70,100 $13,255.50 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 4 

 
Rosewood Drive/TIF Expansion Project 
The Rosewood Lane Project has landscaping being the last items to complete for the south side of the road.  The 
northside of Rosewood Lane will wait until the land gets developed.  No Change. 
 
SCADA Upgrade Project 
Town & Country Engineering and staff are working on completing the work order portion of the SCADA System 
project.  No Change. 
 
CTH P and STH 60 Intersection Project and old Park-n-Lot Property 
 Discussion continues with Washington County and WisDOT on ownership. Washington County Highway 
Commissioner has talked to WisDOT about the transfer of land.  Working on a solution. 
 
Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project 
Landscaping retainage to complete the project. 
 
Maplewood Farms 
The owner of the property and Developer need to come to an agreement on how much the land is worth. 
 
Cobblestone Meadows Development 
The Village has approved the final plat for the development.  The Developer has one lot in the development. 
 
Laurel Springs Addition No. 1 
The Developer is proposing to do the development in two phases.  Jackson Drive and Cedar Creek Road 
improvements will be completed in phase one.  No starting date has been confirmed. 
 
Public Works New Salt Building 
Weather had stopped the project.  We are hoping to complete the project by the end of March 2019. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	x1 03262018 Public Works Agenda
	x2 02262019 Public Works Minutes Draft
	x3 Resolution #19-04 - Resolution for Outdoor Recreation Aids Coffeeville Trail
	x4 Memo Replacing Main St Informational Sign 2019
	MESSAGE CENTER PROPOSAL

	x5 Jackson Water Utility 2018CCR
	x6 Make Up Air Units WWTP
	x7 Munson Fence Quote Yard Waste Site
	x8 Service Truck Body Water Utility 2019
	x9 Lange Enterprises Inc Quote Information Signs
	y11 Public Works Report



